
On 3Id March 201 1, the European Court of Justice ruled in Case C-501'09 that Ireland failed to ensure that, 
where Irish planning authorities and the Environmental Protection Agency both have decision-making powers 
concerning a project, there will be complete fulfilment of the requirements of Articles 2 to 4 of Directive 85'337, as 
amended by Directive 2003/35 

Paragraph 52 stated: 

Considering this ECJ ruling could the EPA clarify the status of MI- Bintnan's license application for Luddenrnore 
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Liz Leacy 
‘3 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Yvonne English 
20 July 201 1 12:07 
Liz Leacy 
FW: New submission entered for Reg no: WOO61-03. (Reference Number: 

C 50 O9.pdf 
WO061 -03-1 1041 5024240) 

Importance: High 

From: David Malone Imailto:davmalone@eircom.net] 
Sent: 15 April 2011 14:43 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: New submission entered for Reg no: WOO61-03. (Reference Number: WOO61-03-110415024240) 
Importance: High 

Title: 

First Name: 

SurName: 

Organisation 
Name: 

Address Line 1 : 

Address Line 2: 

Address Line 3: 

County: 

Post Code: 

Phone Number: 

Email: 

Mr 

David 
Malone 

Eueolaw Environmental Consultants 

60 St Josephs Tei-race 

P ortarl i ngt o n 

Offaly 

0578623567 

davmalone@eircom.net 
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